
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gill Lindsay 
13 May 2008 22:55 
Jim Inch; Tom Aitchison 
FW: LGA Letter 

Attachments: 19246142_ 1_UKMATTERS(L T from CEC to BBS re_ closing).DOC 

Importance: High 

Jim 

Current position as below, even with additional letter now delivered it may be that BB will still advise they await 
further Counsel Opinion. There is really nothing further we can do at present and I will know later what BB's position 
is and if they will advise they will await Counsel Opinion for their diligence. 

Thanks for your help. 

Gill 

From: Gill Lindsay 
Sent: 13 May 2008 22:45 
To: Dave Anderson; Donald McGougan 
Subject: FW: LGA Letter 
Importance: High 

Donald, Dave 

Settlement is in progress and various minor amendments have been requested this evening. An issue developed 
over a new request for additional security over the Council processes and powers re issuing the guarantee. Andrew 
Fitchie has confirmed that all issues were resolved and this issue re guarantee has emerged this evening. I have 
discussed briefly with Jim on the telephone and agreed to and have now issued a further letter but we are now 
advised that BBS may wish to await receipt of a Counsel Opinion which they have recently instructed. Andrew will 
confirm the exact position later. He advises that BB are examining all documents and there is some lack of 
momentum. 

Gill 

From: Hoshal, Nikki [mailto:Nikki.Hoshal@dlapiper.com] On Behalf Of Fitchie, Andrew 
Sent: 13 May 2008 22:34 
To: Gill Lindsay; graeme.bissett@tie.ltd.uk; Willie Gallagher 
Cc: Hoshal, Nikki 
Subject: LGA Letter 
Importance: High 

Gill, 

Here is the letter as discussed. Please can you issue it and PDF it to Nikki and myself tonight. 

As mentioned on the phone, there is no guarantee that this letter will take away BBS's inchoate concern. lain Laing 
has explained that they are taking counsel's opinion, expect to have this later tonight but are in any event carrying out 
our own analysis. Why this was not done a year ago I do not know. 

Kind regards 

Andrew Fitchie 
Partner, Finance & Projects 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP 

T: +44 (0)131 ••• 

CEC01253772 0001 



M: +44 (0 
F: +44 (0)131 242 5562 

J; Please consider the environment before printing my email 

ReduceRe-useRecycle - From May 1 to May 9, DLA Piper offices around the world are participating in a campaign to 
reduce our waste and encourage recycling within our firm. 

Click here for more information. Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP. 

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended 
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone 
other than the intended recipient. If this email is received in error, please contact 
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the 
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it. 

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any 
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check 
this email and any attachments. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland 
(registered number 30300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A 
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of 
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EHl 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited 
liability partnership. 

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is 
DLA Piper, a global legal 
distinct legal entities. 

regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of 
services organisation, the members of which are separate and 
For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com. 
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